
 
 
 
 
 
 
Ms Hilary Jordan 
Spatial & Community Policy Manager 
West Dorset District Council 
South Walks House 
South Walks Road 
Dorchester, Dorset 
DT1 1UZ 23 December 2014 
 

 

Dear Ms Jordan,  

The Inspector would appreciate clarification on what exactly ‘holiday accommodation’ covers 
in relation to potential CIL charges/exclusions and he wonders whether a revised definition 
might be helpful.  Similarly, he is not clear whether ‘second homes’ would be subject to CIL 
and feels some additional wording could remove any possible confusion.  

If the Council were minded to suggest any revisions to the definition of these terms he would 
consider whether to recommend these as modifications to the CIL. 

Yours sincerely 

Paul Crysell 
Inspector 


